From: Joseph Ronan
Sent: 2/7/2012 12:58:45 PM

To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Lindh, Frank
(frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); Cherry, Brian K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7); Bottorff, Thomas
E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: FW: Chabot-Las Positas Community College District v. EPA: Oral Argument
Scheduled for 4/19/2012

Hallelujah!

From: Poloncarz, Kevin [mailto:kevinpoloncarz@paulhastings.comj

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 12:55 PM

To: Rosemary Antonopoulos; Alex Makler; Gevan Reeves; Joseph Ronan; Jill Van Dalen; Marjorie
Oxsen

Cc: John Bryson; Thomas Sansonetti

Subject: Chabot-Las Positas Community College District v. EPA: Oral Argument Scheduled for
4/19/2012

Notice of oral argument scheduled by 9th Circuit for Thursday, April 19, 2012 at 9:00 am. Panel will not
be announced until week before argument.

Kevin Poloncarz | Partner

Paul Hastings LLP | 55 Second Street, Twenty-Fourth Floor, San Francisco, CA
194105 | Direct: +1.415.856.7029 | Main: +1.415.856.7000 | Fax: +1.415.856.7129
" | kevinpoloncarz@paulhastings.com | www.paulhastings.com

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: As required by U.S.Treasury Regulations governing tax practice, you are hereby advised
that any written tax advice contained herein was not written or intended to be used (and cannot be used) by any
taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the U.S. Intemal Revenue Code.
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This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you received
this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.

For additional information, please visit our website at

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged and protected by work product
immunity or other legal rules. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by mistransmission. If you are not the intended
recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, or
copying of this e-mail and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail

in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your computer system. Thank you.
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